
PECOS PETROLEUM ENGINEERING, Inc. 
Petroleum Engineers 0 I L COHSER - ;N DIVISION 

A p r i l 6, 1992 

Mr. Michael E. Stogner 
O i l Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals 
and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

Dear Mr. Stogner, 

In response to your l e t t e r dated March 23, 1993 to Mr. Joel 
Carson of Losee, Carson, Haas, & C a r r o l l , P.A., enclosed are four 
copies of supplemental information f o r CW. Trainer's FERC 
application. Please forward the required copies of t h i s information 
to FERC as per t h e i r request date March 19, 1993. 

I f you have any questions or comments concerning t h i s 
application please contact me at 505-624-2800. 

S i n c e r e l y , 

BRUCE A. STUBBS, P.E. 
CM. (CHUCK) PARHAM 
BERNIE J. MAHONY P.E. 

200 W. First St., Suite 536 
P. O. Box 2885 

Roswell, N.M. 88202 

Re: Tight Formation Determination 
New Mexico - 37 
Mississippian Formation 
FERC No. JD93-04112T 

Bruce A. Stubbs 

xc: Joel Carson 
CW. Trainer 
Jack Ahlen 


